Questions and Answers  

Questions received following the release of Amendment No. 0001 are provided as follows;

1.  Section G.3 (Invoice and Billing Instructions)

Can the submission of invoice occur more frequently, on a BI-weekly basis?

Answer:  Yes, for a Very Small Business the FAA recognize the cash flow situation and that provision will be changed to allow for BI-weekly billing.

2.  Section I.1 Clause 3.2.1-13 requires the contractor to have $200,000 in Errors and Omission Insurance, is this necessary for the type of work anticipated under this SIR?

Answer:  No. it is not required for the type of work set forth in Section C.  The clause will be removed accordingly.

3.  Section I.1 incorporates Clause 3.5.1-8, which refers to SEDB since all other references specifically, refers to a Very Small Business should this clause be here.

Answer:  No. 3.6.1-8 will be removed accordingly.

4.  Section L.10.2.d provides instruction related to preparation of Part 2 of the Volume 2.  This section indicates that an on-site rate should be used for key personnel.  Is this correct?  Does the FAA intend to provide office space, computer equipment, etc. on a full-time basis for all key personnel?

Answer:  No.  The FAA does not intend to provide office space for key personnel or equipment.  However, the FAA does reserve the right to evaluate proposes rates for personnel that will spend the vast majority of time at the FAA providing support on a daily basis.  In as much as the rates may remain the same the indirect rates applied to the labor category where the individuals may spend the entire day working at the FAA directly with the Program Manager will differ.

5.  Are Offerors that did not submit a capability Statement allowed to bid on this requirement?

Answer:  Yes you may submit an offer.  The Capability Phase was a Market Survey to ascertain the availability of competition. 

Clarification is provided for Section L.9, the last sentence should read as follows;

Proposals not received by 4:00 p.m. on January 06, 1999 will be returned unopened.

Also, in accordance with the requirement in Section L.8 to reference the amendments and the date, the amendments should be referenced on Page 2 under the offerors signature and title.

All other provisions as set forth in Solicitation No. DTFA01-99-R-00429 remains unchanged.

